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Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 1:47 PM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD
Cc: Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] FW: State 19-2 SWD-2351  Sec.19- T19S-R28E - Request 
Attachments: State 19 #2 Extension Letter 11-3-2022.pdf; SWD-2351_V-F Petroleum Inc_State 19 #2_12.11.19

_Signed Order.pdf; State 19-2 SWD Completio_001.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please put in the EOT list. Need to talk about this one as to t3 wireless involvement. They use to have some small 
operation in the NW. Don’t know about the validity of the extension also. Please check the permit, the UIC expiration 
date for commencement, and letter submittal. I believe that they did not get it in on time. PRG 
 

From: T. M. Beall <fpi@t3wireless.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 3:42 PM 
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: State 19‐2 SWD‐2351 Sec.19‐ T19S‐R28E ‐ Request  
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Second try from bounce back. 
 
 

From: T. M. Beall <fpi@t3wireless.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 4:22 PM 
To: Phillip Goetze (phillip.goetze@state.nm.us) <phillip.goetze@state.nm.us>; 'phillipgoetze@emnrd.nm.gov' 
<phillipgoetze@emnrd.nm.gov> 
Cc: Gahr, Jerry (vfmid@att.net) <vfmid@att.net>; Bill Pierce (Bill@vfpetroleum.com) <Bill@vfpetroleum.com>; Brian 
Wood (brian@permitswest.com) <brian@permitswest.com> 
Subject: State 19‐2 SWD‐2351 Sec.19‐ T19S‐R28E ‐ Request  
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Goetze, 
 
You and I have had several conversations regarding SWD issues over the last few years commencing with V‐F Petroleum 
Inc. 's Northcott 24 SWD #1 ‐ Order SWD‐2028 in Sec 24‐19S‐28E.   We have recently finished all of our surface facilities 
on the V‐F Petroleum Inc. Guerrero 34 State SWD‐2246 in Section 34‐18S‐28E.   Both wells have been processing and 
successfully disposing produced water since permitting.   We recently received permit for V‐F Petroleum Inc.  State 19‐2 
SWD‐2351  Sec.19‐ T19S‐R28E dated April 1, 2021 (attached).  During these time periods we have acquired several road 
crossing permits and have constructed, installed and buried some 10 to 12 miles of 12” SDR 9 poly line to connect the 
three SWDs to each other for reliability and control along with some 8” line for gathering produced water.  Further, 
during lag times for equipment delivery and construction operations on the Guerrero surface facilities we were able to 
treat produced water on the Northcott and transfer water to the Guerrero from the Northcott for disposal.    
 
As a result, we have now managed to repurpose produced water “polished” or cleaned for reuse in drilling and 
completion operations providing this recycled water for other operators as well as for V‐F Petroleum Inc. thereby 
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requiring less fresh water for those operations.  We are in the process of securing further equipment for prosecuting and 
reclaiming of the area’s produced water on a much larger scale now that we have the three SWD facilities working 
together to secure these planned operations. 
 
Unfortunately, our companies have been embroiled in a variety of issues beyond our control not the least of which 
included several delays due to necessary Covid policies.  All of these issues have been cumulative and have had negative 
effects on supply chains, planning and securing the normal supply of materials, equipment and labor needed in our 
operations.   As a result, please find my attached letter to respectfully request a one year extension to our SWD‐2351 
permit.  The attached letter along with the information is supplied to you in concise format for your review, questions 
and hopefully approval.   
 
The State 19‐2 SWD‐2351 is now fully capable of receiving water for disposal as planned and designed.  We have 
completed the well using rental tubing, have performed a preliminary step test and are currently in the process of 
running the coated injection tubing. We will sent our injection packer and perform the required MIT for submittal to you 
prior to commencing injection of produced water.    See attached 19‐2 SWD completion DDR. 
 
Also In Section 19, V‐F Petroleum Inc. has finished the drilling operations for the first four Bone Spring Wells in section 
19, the Lightfoot project,  with 4 more planned for next year.  We have scheduled completion operations on these first 
four wells starting in Mid‐November 2022 with flow back scheduled for Mid‐December 2022.  Our Guerrero and 
Northcott wells will be supplying reclaimed “polished” water to assist in the stimulations of these first four wells through 
our 12” poly lines connected to the 19‐2 batteries.  We propose using this State 19‐2 SWD‐2351 for disposal of these 
flow back volumes.   V‐F Petroleum Inc. will need a one‐time extension of our permit for this purpose.  It is factual that 
we have been continuously working to tie this three well SWD project together for this very purpose.  We would not 
have been able to know if a one year extension would suffice to overcome all of the issues we encountered until 
recently.  
 
Please let me know if I can be of further information for any questions or clarifications. 
 
I can be reached by return email or my office phone listed below.  If you would like to  meet in person I will be happy to 
come to Santa Fe at your convenience.  
 
Thank you for your kind assistance in the matter. 
 
Tom Beall 
 
 

Thomas M. Beall 
V-F Petroleum Inc. 
P.O. Box 1889 
Midland, TX 79702 
432-683-3344 
 
 








